TWB Booster Meeting

Meeting Minutes, April 3, 2017

I. Call to order 7:00 pm Patti Bradley called the meeting to order.

- **II.** Patti discussed that we will have a Meet and Greet on Sunday, April 23, 2017 from 2-4 for anyone who is interested in a leadership position for the 2017-2017 school year.
- **III.** Financial Update: A full financial update will be given at the May meeting.
- **IV.** Concession Updates: Ann Darby stated we still have three soccer games left and there is still a need for adults to help with concessions during those games.
- V. Nominating Committee: Ann Darby asked for volunteers to be on the Nominating Committee. She stated she would like to see parents from each grade level on the committee. This committee will make recommendations for Board and Leadership Roles for 2017-2018 school year. The new board will assume off ice June 1, 2017-May 31, 2018. The executive board positions are: President, Vice President, Treasure, Vice Treasure, Secretary. The other leadership positions are: Co Director of Concessions Operations, Director of Spirit Wear & Merchandise, Director of March-a-thon, Director of WMI or co directors, Director of Band Gala Operations, Uniform Parent and Team, Chaperone Coordinator, Parent Section Liaisons for Each Marching Band Section and Color Guard, Designated Photographer-Facebook Page updates, Pit Crew Director of Operations: Assistant Director, Chuck Wagon Grill Masters. The nominating committee will email the job descriptions. The nominating committee will be Ann Darby, Betty Patrick, Jennifer Cheung, Jennifer Smith, David Seitz.

VI. Other Spring Semester Event Planning:

- a) Band Gala: The committee is working hard on this year's Band Gala. Registration forms needs to be turned in by April 21st.
- b) Senior Scholarship Evaluation Committee: It was stated we need two more committee members for the scholarship committee. Jamie Greg and Cathleen Rangel volunteered to be on this committee.
- c) Audit Committee: Patti asked for volunteers to be on the Audit Committee. Betty Patrick, Marilyn Fitch, Wes Stevens and Aurora Dixon volunteered to be on this committee.

VII. Updates from our band Directors: Todd Dixon

- a) Uniform Updates: We will not get the new uniforms until 2018-2019 school year. Wylie ISD requires a band to have a uniform for eight years before purchasing new ones. The district will buy 30 current uniform tops and 10 Shakos to get through the 2017-2018 school year. We will use the uniform pants needed from Wylie East.
- b) Band trip plans for the next two years: The band will go to San Antonio for Bands of Americas, November 4-6th. They will also have a spring trip to Corpus Christi during spring break. The cost will be around \$500. The will stop in Austin at the Capital on the way to Corpus. They will also participate in a workshop in San Antonio on the way. The students will stay in condominiums on the beach. The students will be cooking their own meals. There will also be a cooking contest one night. The band directors will be the judges. In the spring of 2019 the band will go to Ireland to march in the St. Patrick day parade. The cost for this trip will be around \$2700.00. Patti and the directors are looking into fund raisers for this trip. Mr. Dixon also discussed there will be a trip to Europe for 14 days next summer for kids all over North Texas. That Wylie Band will not be going as a group on this trip. There will be more information about this trip at a later time.
- c) Mr. Dixon stated he was very proud of the Winter Guard for winning a Championship in a contest they participated in a few weeks ago.
- d) We do have a professional recording of the bands that played in the Meyerson. Mr. Dixon is looking into getting this to the parents.

VIII. Adjournment

Patti Bradley adjourned the meeting at 7:35 p.m.

Minutes submitted by: Sherry Sharber

Minutes approved by: Patti Bradley	Minutes approved by	: Patti Bradley	
------------------------------------	---------------------	-----------------	--

Our final meeting for the 2017-2018 year will be May 1, 2017.